
                       
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

December 8, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

       City of Norwood Young America,                    
310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59, NYA MN 55368 

(952) 467-1800 
 
      

1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
1.1   Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2.   Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment (Individuals may 

address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit 
their remarks to three minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to 
staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 

 

4.   Consent Agenda (NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved  
 by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the  
 meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the  
 agenda for this meeting.) 
      

4.1   Approve minutes of November 24, 2014 
       4.2   Approve payment of claims 

      4.3   Resolution 2014-43 – a resolution approving contributions 
 4.4   Police Services Contract with Carver County 
 4.5   Appoint Fire Department Officers 
 4.6   Public Works Operator I Job Description Amendment 
 4.7   Part-Time Public Utilities Operator Wage Adjustment 
 4.8   Carver County GIS Specialist Shared Position Agreement 
 4.9   Accept Fire Fighter resignation 
 4.10 Approve appointing Fire Rescue Reserve member 
 4.11 Approve transfer of funds – Resolution 2014-44 
 4.12 Approve Final Pay Request for 2013 Infrastructure Project 
 4.13 Approve Waste Management Haulers License 

 
5.   Public Hearing 
 5.1   Truth In Taxation Hearing – Pay 2015 Property Tax Levy and General Fund Operating Budget 
 
6. Old Business 
 
7.   New Business 

7.1   Resolution 2014-45, Adopting Pay 2015 Property Tax Levy  
 7.2   Resolution 2014-46, Adopting 2015 General Fund Operating Budget 
 7.3   Resolution 2014-47, Approving 2014 General Fund Operating Budget Amendment  
 7.4   Southwest Paving Conditional Use Permit  
 7.5   Expert Construction Conditional Use Permit 
 7.6   Pavilion Building Forensic Evaluation Proposal 



 7.7   Financial Plan Adoption 
 7.8   Schedule Special City Council Meeting  
 
8.   Council Member Reports 
 
9.   Mayor’s Report 
 
10.  Adjournment 

 
 
*The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review 

and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:  November Building Permit report. 
 
 

  
UPCOMING EVENTS 

 
December 11  Senior Advisory Committee 
 
January 12  City Council – 6:30 p.m. 
 
December 16  Planning Commission – 7:00 p.m. 
 
January 26  EDA and City Council – 6:30 p.m. 
 
   
 
   
 



Norwood Young America City Council Minutes 
November 24, 2014 

 

Council Present: Tina Diedrick, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Carol Lagergren, Jim Keller 
Council Absent: None 
City Staff Present: City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Diane Frauendienst 
Also Present: Norwood Young America Times Reporter Adam Gruenewald, Planning Commission Rep 
Craig Heher, Bond Counsel Martha Ingram, Mike Donnelly, Bobbie Oelfke, Jessica Klaustermeier, 
Emma Klaustermeier, Kali Grimm, Paul Schwichtenberg. 
 
Mayor Tina Diedrick called the meeting to order at 6:33p.m. 
 
Approve Agenda 
Motion: MM/DS, all in favor to approve the agenda with additions. 
 
Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment:  None 
 
Consent Agenda  
Motion: CL/DS, all in favor, to approve the consent agenda with adjustments. 

Approve minutes of November 10, 2014 
       Approve payment of claims 

      Countryside Veterinarian – Animal Impound Contract  
 Approve 2015-2016 Service Agreement for Joint Assessments 
ADDED: Approve Optional 2 a.m. Liquor License for the Pour House Inc.  

   
Public Hearing 
Mayor Diedrick opened the public hearing at 6:35 p.m. to hear public comment on certifying unpaid 
invoices and utilities for collection with 2015 taxes. Administrator Helget stated that 160 accounts 
received certification notices.  There was no public comment  
Motion: DS/MM, all in favor to close the public hearing at 6:37 p.m. 
 
Mayor Diedrick opened the public hearing at 6:38 to hear public comment on Ordinance No. 255, an 
ordinance amending Chapter 20 of the Norwood Young America City Code.  Helget reported that 
Ordinance No. 255 is adopting the 2015 Fee Schedule for the City.  He pointed out some of the fee 
increases included a 5% increase in utility rates except for the sewer base fee which will increase to $9.00 
per month.  There was no public comment. 
Motion: MM/DS, all in favor to close the public hearing at 6:48 p.m. 
 
Old Business  
Peace Villa, Issuance of 2015 Revenue Notes: Bond Attorney Martha Ingram with Kennedy and Graven 
informed the Council that the revenue note for Peace Villa assisted living/memory care that was approved 
to be sold in December will now have to be moved to January because the building and site plans will not 
be completed in time for the sale.  She stated the only impact to the city, would be if the city chose to sell 
bonds for another project in 2015.  Resolution 2014-42, which amends Resolution 2014-37 to reflect the 
change in sale date, will need to be approved. 
Motion: CL/MM, all in favor, to adopt Resolution 2014-42, a resolution amending Resolution 2014-37 
with respect to the designation of the Healthcare and Housing Revenue Bond Anticipation Notes as 
Qualified tax-exempt obligations and with respect to the calendar year of issuance of the notes. 
 



New Business 
Securities and Exchange Commission Disclosure Compliance: Martha Ingram informed the Council on a 
recent directive by the Securities and Exchange Commission to government units that have issued bonds 
to finance public projects.  Ingram explained The Municipalities Continuing Disclosure Cooperation 
Initiative (the “MCDC Initiative”), stating that the purpose was to encourage issuers of municipal 
securities to take the opportunity to self-report any misstatements or omissions found in the Official 
Statements. 
Council consensus was not to enter into the initiative and not self-report and directed Administrator 
Helget to compose a memo for the financial file. 
 
Oak Lane Water and Sewer Trunk Fees: Administrator Helget reported that a request has been received 
from Paul and Jill Schwichtenberg requesting an extension on the hook-up fee discount.  The Council 
reduced the water and sewer trunk fees for the Oak Lane properties to $2,000 each through December 31, 
2014.  Schwichtenberg stated that they have been trying to get a contractor to get them connected since 
spring. 
Motion: MM/JK, MM, JK, DS, TD all in favor, CL abstaining, to extend the reduced trunk fee rates of 
$2,000 for Oak Lane residents until December 31, 2015. 
 
Adopt Resolution 2014-40 – Certifying unpaid fees to County Auditor for collection in 2015: 
Motion: DS/MM, all in favor to adopt Resolution 2014-40, a resolution certifying unpaid fees for the City 
of Norwood Young America to the County Auditor for collection with 2015 taxes.  
 
Adopt Ordinance No. 255-amending Chapter 20 Fees, Adopting 2015 Fee Schedule 
Motion: CL/JK, all in favor to adopt Ordinance 255, an ordinance amending Chapter 20, Section 
2000.02, Schedule A, of the Norwood Young America City Code regarding the year 2015 fees. 
Motion: CL/DS, all in favor to approve Ordinance No. 255 summary ordinance for publication. 
 
Approve Appointing Public Utilities Director.  Helget reported that four applications were received for 
the Public Utilities Director position.  Two applicants were interviewed by the interviewing team made up 
of members of the personnel committee, Dan Stender, Doug Kammerer from the City of Watertown, and 
Seth Peterson from Bolton and Menk.  The team recommends appointing Ryan Winter to the position. 
Motion: DS/CL, all in favor to adopt Resolution 2014-41, a resolution appointing Ryan Winter to the 
position of Public Utilities Director and allow up to $1000 in moving expense reimbursement. 
 
Economic Development Consulting Contract: Helget reported that a proposal was solicited from 
Municipal Development Group to assist with economic development service for the City.  Joanne Foust 
from MDG was present at the meeting to introduce herself and to answer any questions. 
Motion: CL/MM, all in favor; to approve the agreement for consulting service with the Municipal 
Development Group for Economic Development services. 
 
Waste Management Service Update: Mike Donnelly, Don Bahnke, and Dave Franck were present at the 
meeting to inform the Council of the recent sale of Franck’s Sanitation to Waste Management and to 
dispel rumors about the sale.  
 
Schedule City Council Workshop Meetings:  Administrator Helget stated that a workshop to discuss the 
options available for the hauler of sanitation services.  
Motion: CL/MM, all in favor to schedule a City Council workshop for December 2 at 6:30 p.m. to 
discuss the options for sanitation services within the City. 
 



Council Member Reports: 
MM, DS: No reports 
JK: stated he was not at the Planning Commission meeting and asked Craig Heher to report on the 
meeting.  Heher reported that the Commission is working on some conditional use permits, 2015 Goals 
and verbage on accessory structures. 
CL: reported on the Fire District Meeting 
 
Mayor’s Report 
TD: Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving and safe travels. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion: CL/DS, all in favor to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Diane Frauendienst       
City Clerk-Treasurer      Mayor 



 

 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 

 

 

VOUCHER LIST/CLAIMS ROSTER 
AND CHECK SEQUENCE 

 

To Be Approved: December 8, 2014 

 

Pre-paid Claims 
(Check Sequence #502954-502967) $14,816.81 
 
Claims Pending Payment 
(Check Sequence #23853-23890) $64,668.20 
 
 Total: $79,485.01 



Check # Employee Period Check Amount
Check 
Date Status

502954 BARTHEL, JOLENE F. 22 $349.25 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502955 Hormann, Duane 22 $364.39 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502956 SCHRUPP, CHAD J 22 $1,092.55 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502957 Schuler, Tamara 22 $964.93 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502958 ARETZ, BRENT R 22 $2,535.09 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502959 FRAUENDIENST, DIANE J. 22 $1,436.47 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502960 LENZ, DEBRA A 22 $1,239.89 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502961 MENZEL, ALICIA 22 $996.89 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502962 NEUBARTH, RICHARD 22 $580.39 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502963 SCHRUPP, JOHN O 22 $1,362.37 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502964 STENDER, DANIEL H 22 $1,519.38 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502965 Helget, Steven P 22 $2,173.02 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502966 KLOEMPKEN, JASON A 22 $202.19 28-Nov-14 Outstanding
502967 Klein Bank Summary 22 $14,816.81 28-Nov-14



 NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MN 12/04/14 10:06 AM 
 Page 1 
 *Check Summary Register© 

 DECEMBER 2014 

 Name Check Date Check Amt 

10100   CHECKING 
Paid Chk#  023853 BARTHEL, DOUG & MELISSA 12/8/2014 $1,391.69 over payment of assessment 
Paid Chk#  023854 BUSINESS FORMS &  12/8/2014 $157.00 W2 and 1099 
Paid Chk#  023855 CARVER COUNTY RECORDER 12/8/2014 $46.00 record Haven easement agreemen 
Paid Chk#  023856 CENTURY LINK 12/8/2014 $471.51 
Paid Chk#  023857 CITY OF WACONIA 12/8/2014 $824.39 salt brine, salt brind road gu 
Paid Chk#  023858 GLTC PREMIUM PAYMENTS 12/8/2014 $98.76 long term care 
Paid Chk#  023859 CREATIVE PRINT SOLUTIONS  12/8/2014 $71.20 NAME PLAQUES 
Paid Chk#  023860 EMERGENCY RESPONSE  12/8/2014 $319.86 slide button assembly 
Paid Chk#  023861 FRAUENDIENST, DIANE 12/8/2014 $98.61 batteries for pavilion candles 
Paid Chk#  023862 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC. 12/8/2014 $20.30 november billing 
Paid Chk#  023863 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD. 12/8/2014 $2,908.77 meters and supplies 
Paid Chk#  023864 HENNING EXCAVATING 12/8/2014 $8,335.00 Water leak in Preserve 
Paid Chk#  023865 HOLIDAY FLEET 12/8/2014 $648.75 November gas 
Paid Chk#  023866 KENNEDY & GRAVEN CHTD 12/8/2014 $2,294.00 Peace Village TIF 
Paid Chk#  023867 KLOEMPKEN, JASON 12/8/2014 $539.26 CDL Licensing 
Paid Chk#  023868 KOHLS SWEEPING SERVICE 12/8/2014 $5,282.00 Sweeping leaves on street 
Paid Chk#  023869 LINDS HOMETOWN HARDWARE 12/8/2014 $424.33 
Paid Chk#  023870 LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC. 12/8/2014 $296.31 Rental 
Paid Chk#  023871 MID-COUNTY CO-OP OIL ASSN 12/8/2014 $721.63 #1 dyed fuel oil 
Paid Chk#  023872 MINI BIFF 12/8/2014 $46.87 Wilkommen 
Paid Chk#  023873 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF  12/8/2014 $2,057.00 4th quareter connection fee 
Paid Chk#  023874 NCPERS MINNESOTA 12/8/2014 $16.00 
Paid Chk#  023875 NYA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 12/8/2014 $149.40 Cost of meal 
Paid Chk#  023876 NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA  12/8/2014 $151.62 Workshop notice 
Paid Chk#  023877 PRO AUTO & TRANSMISSION  12/8/2014 $3,879.13 P-4 repair - dot insp 
Paid Chk#  023878 PRO IRRIGATION 12/8/2014 $150.00 WINTERIZATION OF SPRINKLERS 
Paid Chk#  023879 ROCK, MARY CHRISTINE 12/8/2014 $1,561.29 NOVEMBER ECON SERVICE 
Paid Chk#  023880 RUPP, ANDERSON, SQUIRES, PA 12/8/2014 $1,914.27 HARBOR 
Paid Chk#  023881 SCOTT COUNTY TREASURER 12/8/2014 $750.00 BURN TOWER TRAINING 
Paid Chk#  023882 SETTER & ASSOCIATES LLC 12/8/2014 $450.00 BACKGROUND CHECK 
Paid Chk#  023883 SMITH OIL CO 12/8/2014 $1,256.22 NOV GAS 
Paid Chk#  023884 THE NYA TIMES SUBSCRIPTION 12/8/2014 $30.00 annual subscriptions 
Paid Chk#  023885 US BANK 12/8/2014 $24,250.00 SEMI ANNUAL PAYMENT 
Paid Chk#  023886 US POSTAL SERVICE 12/8/2014 $404.34 UB POSTAGE 
Paid Chk#  023887 VERIZON WIRELESS 12/8/2014 $1,047.69 
Paid Chk#  023888 VICKERMAN COMPANY 12/8/2014 $448.00 CHRISTMAS LIGHT BULBS 
Paid Chk#  023889 WM MUELLER & SONS INC 12/8/2014 $965.00 REFUSE REMOVAL 
Paid Chk#  023890 XTREME ELECTRICAL 12/8/2014 $192.00 REPLACE LIGHT HEAD 
 Total Checks $64,668.20 



 
 
 
 

December 8, 2014            CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
CC: Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
RE:   Resolution 2014-43 approving contributions 
 
 
 
 
 
Minnesota Statutes authorize cities to accept contributions of real and personal property 
for the benefit of its citizens.  In 2014, $39,713.76 has been received from area residents, 
organizations, and businesses to be used by the city to benefit the citizens.  Attached is 
Resolution 2014-43 accepting these contributions. 
 
Recommendation: A motion to adopt Resolution 2014-43, a resolution approving 
contributions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 City of Norwood Young America 
 
Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 
Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com


 
RESOLUTION 2014-43 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRIBUTIONS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America is generally authorized to accept contributions of 
real and personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sections 412.21 and 465.03 for the benefit 
of its citizens and is specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of recreational 
and beautification pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and 

 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash sums set forth 
below to the City: 
 
 Name of Donor     Amount 
 Edward Born Post 343 American Legion 400.00 
 American Legion Auxiliary Ed Born 343 748.18 
 Young America VFW Auxiliary Post 799.65 
 NYA Lions Club 20,000.00 
 Veterans of Foreign Wars 1783 17,500.00 
 Diane Mackenthun 165.93 
 Monica Kamps 100.00 
 
WHEREAS, all such sums have been contributed to assist the City in the establishment and 
operation of recreational facilities and beautification within the City’s corporate limits either alone or 
in cooperation with others, as allowed by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that it is appropriate to accept the contributions offered. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF NORWOOD 
YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The contributions described above are hereby accepted by the City of Norwood Young 
America and shall be used to establish and operate recreational facilities and programs and 
beautification within the City’s corporate limits either alone or in cooperation with others, 
as allowed by law. 

 
2. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the 

City’s receipt of the donor’s contribution. 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America this 8th day of December 2014. 
 
 
 
 
              
ATTEST:      Mayor 
  
 
       
Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk-Treasurer



  4-3, 1 

 
December 8, 2014        CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
CC: Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
RE:   2015 Contract for Police Service with Carver County Sheriff’s Department 

 
 The city’s 2015 Contract for Police Services with the Carver County Sheriff’s Department 
contains the following Personnel costs:  
 
Liaison Corporal - .9 (2080 FTE) $84,085 
Deputy - .7 (2080 FTE) $65,400 
CSO- 364 hours $11,022 
 
Vehicle Costs 
Patrol Vehicle- .7 $11,346 
 
The daytime town deputy is still dedicated to the City of Norwood Young America; however 
he will supervise and manage the tri-city work plan and deputies plus attend council meetings 
in Hamburg and Cologne as needed.  
 
The FTE deputies compensated time includes regular assignment duties, training, holidays, 
vacation, sick leave and other benefited time. The position is not automatically backfilled 
when the deputy is away from assignment.  Payment to Carver County will be made in two 
payments, on or before June 30th and on or before November 30. 
 
Also the city has once again agreed to be a member of the South West Metro Drug Task Force 
at a cost of $2,100.00. 
  
Recommendation: A motion to approve the attached 2015 Contract for Police 
Services with Carver County. 

 

 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
 

Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 















 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Diedrick and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    December 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:   Appoint Fire Department Officers 
=============================================================== 
 
The Fire Department Selection Committee recommends reappointing the 
following Department Officers: 
 
Fire Chief 1 Steve Zumberge 
Fire Chief 2 Mark Thomas 
Caption 1 Steve Ehrenberg 
Caption 3 Chris Glander 
Secretary Romie Wenisch 
 
Notice was posted within the Fire Department of the position openings.  Only the 
incumbents applied.   
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to approve the appointment of the Fire Department Officers as 
recommended by the Selection Committee. 
 



 
 

 
December 8, 2014 CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
Cc:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
Re: Approve Public Works Operator I Job Description Revision 

 
 
 To better reflect the required job duties and to be more competitive 
with neighboring communities, staff is recommending the Public Works 
Operator I position move from a Pay Grade 3 to a Pay Grade 5 effective 
January 1, 2015.  Currently, two city employees hold the title of Public 
Works Operator I. 
 
Recommendation:  Motion to approve the revision to the Job 
Description for the Public Works Operator I position. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
 

Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 

Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com








 
 

 
December 8, 2014 CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
Cc:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
Re: Approve Step Increase for Part time Public Utilities Worker 

 
 
 Duane Hormann has been working in the Public Utilities Department 
on a part time basis since July 2010.  He currently is at Pay Grade 1, Step 1 
of the Norwood Young America Salary Scale.  At the November 18th Budget 
Workshop, discussion was held on moving him to Pay Grade 1, Step 8 on 
the Scale. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Motion to move Duane Hormann from Pay Grade 1, 
Step 1 to Pay Grade 1, Step 8 on the Norwood Young America Salary 
Scale effective January 1, 2015. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
 
Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 
Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com


   

 
December 8, 2014        CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
CC: Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
RE:   2015 Contract with Carver County GIS Department for GIS Specialist 

Services 

 
 Background: 
The City has been working with the Carver County GIS (Geographic Information 
Systems) Department for the past few years. The GIS Specialist has been assisting the 
City with enhancing the GIS system, including numerous mapping applications (utilities, 
address points, zoning and land use, parks, trails, etc.) and website improvements. The 
purpose of the shared specialist position is to strengthen the county GIS service to bring 
uniformity, heightened and predictable standards for created GIS data within Carver 
County.  This reduces costs, expenses and duplication of efforts in GIS endeavors. 

The term of the agreement is from January 1, 2015 and shall remain in effect until 
December 31, 2015.  A copy of the agreement is attached. 

 
 
Recommendation: 
A motion to approve the Agreement with Carver County for the GIS Specialist 
Shared Position 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
 

Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 

Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com


Carver County GIS Specialist Shared Position Agreement 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the County of Carver, 600 East 4th Street, Chaska, 

Minnesota 55318, hereinafter referred to as “Carver County” and the City of Norwood Young America, 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America, MN 55368, hereinafter referred to as “Participating 

Agency”. 

WHEREAS, Carver County is the employer of the GIS Specialist shared position; and 
 
WHEREAS, Participating Agency will be allocated a percentage of hours per week for the GIS 

Specialist to work on Participating Agency projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, Carver County and Participating Agency would like to arrange an opportunity to 

create a stronger GIS relationship, to assure uniformity, accuracy, and standards of GIS data created and 
used within the county, and to greatly reduce duplication of effort and expense related to GIS projects, 
including data collection and data maintenance; and 
 

WHEREAS, Carver County and Participating Agency can share GIS data between organizations to 
help support GIS applications; and 
 

WHEREAS, Carver County and Participating Agency can both benefit from a partnership 
agreement that serves to share resources and GIS knowledge between organizations in order to provide 
enhanced GIS services. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree 

as follows: 
 
1. PURPOSE 

1.01    Strengthen the delivery county GIS service, which will bring uniformity, heightened,   
and predictable standards for created GIS data used within Carver County. This will 
reduce costs, expenses and duplication of efforts in GIS endeavors including data 
collection and data maintenance. This sharing is authorized Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 471.59.  

 
2. DEFINITIONS 

2.01. Geographic Information System or GIS is a system used to visualize and analyze 

geographic features and data related to them. This is accomplished using specialized 

computer software and data.  The term GIS has become loosely used to encompass 

software, data, analysis, and maps related to computerized mapping and geographic 

analysis. 

2.02. GIS Specialist works with related software and programs to create and maintain data 

and/or maps that can be combined with geographically referenced data. GIS software 

has the capacity to relate different types of data such as socioeconomic, 

demographic, administrative or political boundaries, land use, land cover, 

environmental, infrastructure, utilities and transportation networks. 



2.03. Participating Agency is any participating entity that has executed a copy of this 

Agreement. 

2.04. Work Week equals 40 Hours 

2.05. Work Place will be the Carver County Courthouse, located at 400 East Fourth Street, 

Chaska, MN. 

2.06. Commute Miles are the distance you travel from your home to your usual work place.  

If you leave from home and travel to a Participating Agency by personal auto, the 

amount of miles claimed should be the lesser of the distance from your home to the 

destination or the distance from your usual work place to the destination. 

3. FUNDING 

3.01. The Participating Agency is responsible for funding 8 hours of work per week of the 

shared position.  The hours funded per week equal 20% of the overall funding of the 

position per week. 

3.02. The cost of the hourly wage will be based upon Carver County’s pay scale for a GIS 

Specialist position at the Grade and Step of the hired employee.  The cost will include 

all benefits offered by Carver County.  The cost for this agreement is not to exceed 

$40.00 per hour. 

3.03. All holidays, sick leave, vacations, and training costs will be divided among Carver 

County and all Participating Agencies by their percentage of funding of the shared 

position for a work week stated in 2.01. 

3.04. Participating Agency will be invoiced by Carver County on a quarterly basis.  March 

31st, June 30th, September 30th and December 31st. 

3.05. The shared position will attempt to take a County vehicle when applicable and 

available to travel to and from the work place to a Participating Agency or between 

Participating Agencies.  If a vehicle is not available, the shared position’s mileage will 

be reimbursed when traveling by a personal vehicle to and from the work place to the 

Participating Agencies or between Participating Agencies, based upon the County 

approved standard mileage rate.  Commute miles are not reimbursed.  The mileage 

reimbursement will be split by all the Participating Agencies and the County equally 

and included in the quarterly invoice. 

3.06. Mileage reimbursement costs while the shared position is on-site doing job related 

tasks for the Participating Agency is the responsibility of the Participating Agency. 

3.07. Printing on the county’s plotter is an option for Participating Agencies at a cost of $2 

per square foot. 

4. CARVER COUNTY COMMITTMENT 

4.01. During the term of this agreement Carver County will employ and supervise a GIS 

Specialist qualified to perform the services required by this Agreement and 

withholding taxes and paying all other employment tax obligation on their behalf.  GIS 

Specialist will be an employee of Carver County.  Unless stated otherwise in this 

agreement, the County shall be solely responsible for hiring, training, supervising, 

promoting, discipline, and terminating the GIS Specialist. The County’s responsibility 



will include being responsible for worker’s compensation, unemployment insurance, 

medical care, sick leave, vacation leave, severance pay, PERA, or other benefits 

available to County employees, including indemnification for third party personal 

injury/property damage claims, shall accrue to the County or employees of the 

County performing services under this Agreement.  The GIS Specialist is anticipated to 

be a member of collective bargaining unit. 

4.02.  During the term of this agreement Carver County will provide the Participating 

Agency a summary of hours used, hours remaining, and a detailed summary of hours 

logged on Participating Agency’s projects.  The time to maintain these records will be 

done by the shared position on the Participating Agency’s hourly time.  These reports 

will be provided with the quarterly invoice.  The report will be kept up-to-date and 

can be requested by the Participating Agency at anytime. 

4.03. Carver County GIS Unit under the Information Technology Department within 

Administrative Services Division will oversee and supervise the shared position.  The 

shared position will apply to all rules and policies of Carver County. 

4.04. Carver County will provide an email address, phone and computer for the shared 

position. 

4.05. Carver County will hire the shared position based upon an agreement from all 

Participating Agencies. 

4.06. The Participating Agency Contracts with the County for GIS Services. In this 

agreement the GIS Specialists will provide the Participating Agency with the following 

services: 

4.06.1.   

 Map production 

 GIS data maintenance and management 

 ArcGIS Online administration 

 GIS solution implementation 

 GIS software support 

 GPS support 

 GIS training 

 

5. PARTICPATING AGENCY COMMITMENT 

5.01. Participating Agency will provide a primary person of contact for the shared position.  

This person will prioritize the work the shared position will conduct for their agency.  

This person will also be the recipient of the invoice and hourly summary statistics 

provided by Carver County. 

Participating Agency Contact Information 

Name:____________________________ 

Title:______________________________ 

Phone:_____________________________ 

Email:_____________________________ 



5.02. Participating Agency will provide a list of potential projects within Attachment A. 

5.03. Participating Agency will send at least one representative to participate in the hiring 

process of the shared position. 

5.04. Participating Agency will provide feedback on the GIS Specialist’s yearly performance 

review process. 

6. AGREEMENT TERM 

6.01. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon January 1, 2015 or upon its execution 

by Carver County and the Participating Agency, whichever occurs later.  This Agreement 

shall remain effective until December 31, 2015. 

 

6.02. It is understood and agreed that the entire Agreement between the parties is contained 

herein and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations 

between the parties relating to the subject matter. 

 

6.03. Any material alteration, modification, or variation shall be reduced to writing as an 

amendment and signed by the parties.   

This Agreement may be cancelled with or without cause by any party upon 120 days 

written notice. The participating agency shall still be responsible for its financial 

obligation as described in 3 Funding.  

6.04. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver by the County of any statute of 

limitations or exceptions on liability. If the County fails to enforce any provision of this 

Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or its right to enforce it.   

If any part of this Agreement is rendered void, invalid or unenforceable, by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, such rendering shall not affect the remainder of this Agreement 

unless it shall substantially impair the value of the entire Agreement with respect to 

either party. The parties agree to substitute for the invalid provision a valid provision 

that most closely approximates the intent of the invalid provision. 

6.05. Each party shall be liable for its own acts to the extent provided by law and hereby 

agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its officers and employees 

against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, 

including attorney’s fees which the other, its officers and employees may hereafter 

sustain, incur or be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission 

of the party, its agents, servants or employees, in the execution or performance or 

failure to adequately perform its obligations pursuant to this Agreement. It is 

understood and agreed that the each Party’s liability shall be limited by the provisions 

of Minnesota Statute § 466 and/or other applicable law.  

6.06. All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated, in any form, for 

any purposes by the activities of the Parties because of this Agreement is governed by 



the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act Minn.Stat.Chap.13 and related 

statutes), as amended, the Minnesota Rules implementing such Act, as amended, as 

well as Federal Regulations on data privacy.  

6.07. Neither Party shall not enter into any subcontract for the performance of any services 

contemplated under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other 

Party and subject to such conditions and provisions as it may deem necessary.  The 

subcontracting Party shall be responsible for the performance of all Subcontractors. 

6.08. No party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement 

without the prior consent of the other Parties and a fully executed Assignment 

Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved 

this Agreement, or their successors.   

6.09. During the performance of this Agreement, the Parties agrees to the following: No 

person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, 

public assistance status, criminal record, creed or national origin be excluded from 

full employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of or be otherwise 

subjected to discrimination under any and all applicable   

6.10.  The Laws of the State of Minnesota shall apply to this Agreement. 

6.11. Default in this Agreement may occur when a Party fails to perform any of the 

provisions of this Agreement or so fails to administer the work as to endanger the 

performance of the Agreement.  Unless the Party’s default is excused by the non-

defaulting Party, the non-defaulting party may, upon written notice to the defaulting 

party representative listed herein, cancel this Agreement in its entirety as indicated in 

(6.12) below.  

6.12. Each Party to this agreement reserves the right to withdraw from and cancel this 
agreement within 30 days from the opening of bids for the project in the event either 
or both parties consider any or all bids unsatisfactory; the withdrawal form or 
cancellation of the agreement to be accomplished by either or both parties within 30 
days of opening of bids by serving a written notice thereof upon the other, unless this 
right is waived by both parties in writing. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Neither party shall be held responsible for delays or failure to perform when such delays or failure is 
due to any of the following uncontrollable circumstances: fire, flood epidemic, strikes, wars, acts of 
God, unusually severe weather, actions of public authorities, or delays or defaults cause by public 
carrier(s); providing the defaulting party gives notice as soon as possible to the other party of the 
inability to perform.   
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated below. 
 
PARTICIPATING AGENCY     COUNTY OF CARVER 
By:____________________________   By:_________________________________ 
 
Title:__________________________   Title:__________________________ 
 
Date of Signature:________________   Date of Signature:_____________________ 
 

 
Approved as to form: 
 
___________________________________ 
Assistant County Attorney 
 

Date of Signature:____________________ 







 
 

 
December 8, 2014 CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
Cc:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
Re: Approve Appointing Brad Droege to the Rescue Reserves 
 
 
 Fire Chief Steve Zumberge is requesting the appointment of Brad Droege to the 
Rescue Reserves of the Norwood Young America Fire Department.  Brad has been an 
active member of the Hamburg Fired Department for more than 30 years and will be 
retiring from that Department January 1st.   Brad would be available to respond to all day 
time calls and any incidents at night. 
 
Brad would be paid for the hours he responds and be covered under workman’s comp 
insurance, but not receive any pension benefits. 
 
Recommendation:  a motion to appoint Brad Droege to the Norwood Young America 
Rescue Reserves.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
 

Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 

Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com






 

 
December 8, 2014 CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk-Treasurer 
 
Cc:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
Re: Transfer of Funds to Close Fund - Resolution 2014-44 
 

 
Resolutions are required to allow the City Clerk to transfer funds.  In order to clean up the audit, 
transfers should be made to close the accounts. It was determined that Fund 401 should be closed 
and the monies transferred to Fund 601, to eliminate the advance to other funds; and the 
remaining balance to Fund 101 to reduce the number of funds.   
 
Attached Resolution is 2014-44 allowing these transfers. 

Recommendation:  A motion to adopt Resolution 2014-44, a resolution approving the 
transfer of monies to close out Fund 401-Special Capital Projects Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Norwood Young America 
 
Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 
Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-44 
 

RESOLUTION approving THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS BETWEEN FUNDS TO 
CLOSE OUT Fund 401-Special Capital Projects Fund 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota as 
follows: 
 
WHEREAS, a strong fund balance will assist the City in maintaining, improving or obtaining a bond 
rating; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Norwood Young America and City Staff have determined that it is in 
the best interest to close out the Special Capital Projects Fund, and 
 
WHEREAS, transfers of funds are required to zero out and close those funds, so 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of Norwood Young America, Carver 
County, Minnesota, hereby authorizes the following action: 
 

The City Clerk-Treasurer is authorized and directed to make the following transfers: 
 

 From:  Fund 401 (Special Capital Projects)  to Fund 601 (Water Enterprise Fund) $191,936.20 
 From:  Fund 401 (Special Capital Projects) to Fund 101 (General Operating) $137,143.11 

 
Adopted by the City Council this 8th day of December 2014. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Mayor  
       
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Diane Frauendienst 
City Clerk-Treasurer 



 

 
 
 
 

December 8, 2014            CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
CC: Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
RE:   Pay Request #6-Final, 2013 Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project 
 
 
 
 
City Engineers have reviewed and verified the quantities for Pay Request #6 – Final, for 
the 2013 Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project and recommend that City make payment 
for work completed from July 2013 to October 1, 2014.  The project is complete and 
operational at this time and all punch list items have been addressed. 
 
 
Recommendation:  A motion to approve payment in the aggregate amount of 
$14,522.36 to GMH Asphalt Corporation from the project fund for work, materials, 
and services due and payable for the 2013 Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Norwood Young America 
 
Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 
Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 



 

 

 

December 3, 2014 
 
 
City of Norwood Young America 
Attn: Steve Helget 
310 Elm St. W. 
P.O. Box 59 
Norwood Young America, MN  55368 
 
 
RE: 2013 Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project 

 Pay Request No. 6-Final 

 
Dear Mr. Helget: 
 
Enclosed please find Pay Request No. 6-Final for work completed from 7/3/2013 to 10/1/2014 on 
the above referenced project.  The project is complete and operational at this time, and all punch 
list items have been addressed. 
 
We have reviewed the estimate, verified the quantities and recommend acceptance of the 
improvements. This request includes the release of all retainage and final payment in the amount 
of $14,522.36 to GMH Asphalt Corporation. 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this estimate. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

 
Joshua Eckstein, P.E.  
Project Engineer 
enclosure 



Joshec
Text Box
12-2-2014



Partial Pay Estimate No.: 6-Final

2013 INFRASTRUCTURE REHABILITATION PROJECT

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MN

BMI PROJECT NO. C14.105687

WORK COMPLETED THROUGH OCTOBER 1,2014

ITEM  UNIT UNIT ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED PERCENT

NO. ITEM PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT COMPLETE

1 MOBILIZATION (PRORATED) $26,500.00 LUMP SUM 1 $26,500.00 1.00 $26,500.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $26,500.00 100.00%

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL (PRORATED) $17,700.00 LUMP SUM 1 $17,700.00 1.00 $17,700.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $17,700.00 100.00%

3 CLEARING & GRUBBING $500.00 TREE 10 $5,000.00 11.00 $5,500.00 0.00 $0.00 11.00 $5,500.00 110.00%

4 REMOVE DRAINAGE PIPE $6.30 LIN FT 454 $2,860.20 569.00 $3,584.70 0.00 $0.00 569.00 $3,584.70 125.33%

5 REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE $275.00 EACH 7 $1,925.00 14.00 $3,850.00 0.00 $0.00 14.00 $3,850.00 200.00%

6 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER $7.50 LIN FT 2,853 $21,397.50 2919.20 $21,894.00 0.00 $0.00 2941.20 $22,059.00 103.09%

7 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT $1.50 SQ FT 1,201 $1,801.50 2235.00 $3,352.50 0.00 $0.00 2235.00 $3,352.50 186.09%

8 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT $1.50 SQ FT 2,859 $4,288.50 3455.90 $5,183.85 0.00 $0.00 3455.90 $5,183.85 120.88%

9 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) $35.00 CU YD 120 $4,200.00 112.00 $3,920.00 0.00 $0.00 112.00 $3,920.00 93.33%

10 3" TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (B ) (OVERLAY) $8.10 SQ YD 44,566 $360,984.60 42663.00 $345,570.30 0.00 $0.00 42663.00 $345,570.30 95.73%

11 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2.0")  $1.30 SQ YD 44,566 $57,935.80 44566.00 $57,935.80 0.00 $0.00 44566.00 $57,935.80 100.00%

12 STREET PATCH (OVERLAY AREA) (FULL DEPTH) $4.35 SQ FT 32,752 $142,471.20 14183.90 $61,699.97 0.00 $0.00 14183.90 $61,699.97 43.31%

13 ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING [SANITARY] $450.00 EACH 38 $17,100.00 38.00 $17,100.00 0.00 $0.00 38.00 $17,100.00 100.00%

14 ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING [STORM] $200.00 EACH 52 $10,400.00 41.00 $8,200.00 0.00 $0.00 41.00 $8,200.00 78.85%

15 ADJUST VALVE BOX $350.00 EACH 19 $6,650.00 21.00 $7,350.00 0.00 $0.00 21.00 $7,350.00 110.53%

16 4" PERFORATED DRAIN TILE $12.75 LIN FT 4,063 $51,803.25 3969.00 $50,604.75 0.00 $0.00 3969.00 $50,604.75 97.69%

17 SUMP PUMP LINE CONNECTION $590.00 EACH 15 $8,850.00 13.00 $7,670.00 1.00 $590.00 14.00 $8,260.00 93.33%

18 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $37.00 LIN FT 282 $10,434.00 281.50 $10,415.50 0.00 $0.00 281.50 $10,415.50 99.82%

19 15" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $31.50 LIN FT 438 $13,797.00 463.50 $14,600.25 0.00 $0.00 463.50 $14,600.25 105.82%

20 24" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $49.60 LIN FT 173 $8,580.80 174.00 $8,630.40 0.00 $0.00 174.00 $8,630.40 100.58%

21 15" RC PIPE APRON W/TRASHGUARD $1,310.00 EACH 1 $1,310.00 1.00 $1,310.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,310.00 100.00%

22 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUC DES R-1 (2'X3') $285.00 LIN FT 36 $10,285.65 34.57 $9,852.45 -4.10 -$1,168.50 30.47 $8,683.95 84.43%

23 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUC DES H $243.00 LIN FT 4 $972.00 4.00 $972.00 -0.54 -$131.22 3.46 $840.78 86.50%

24 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUC DES 48-4020 $370.00 LIN FT 35 $12,820.50 33.56 $12,417.20 5.13 $1,898.10 38.69 $14,315.30 111.66%

25 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUC DES 48-4022 $370.00 LIN FT 5 $1,998.00 5.40 $1,998.00 0.21 $77.70 5.61 $2,075.70 103.89%

26 CASTING ASSEMBLY $425.00 EACH 40 $17,000.00 38.00 $16,150.00 0.00 $0.00 38.00 $16,150.00 95.00%

27 RIPRAP CLIII W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC $126.70 CU YD 4 $557.48 4.40 $557.48 0.00 $0.00 4.40 $557.48 100.00%

28 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM MANHOLE $790.00 EACH 3 $2,370.00 4.00 $3,160.00 0.00 $0.00 4.00 $3,160.00 133.33%

29 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM PIPE $845.00 EACH 13 $10,985.00 12.00 $10,140.00 0.00 $0.00 12.00 $10,140.00 92.31%

30 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DES B618 $17.25 LIN FT 2,353 $40,589.25 2301.00 $39,692.25 0.00 $0.00 2301.00 $39,692.25 97.79%

31 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DES SURMOUNTABLE $16.60 LIN FT 500 $8,300.00 654.20 $10,859.72 0.00 $0.00 654.20 $10,859.72 130.84%

32 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT $5.00 SQ FT 2,968 $14,840.00 2448.40 $12,242.00 0.00 $0.00 2448.40 $12,242.00 82.49%

33 AGG SURFACING CL 5 MOD (DW) (100% CRUSHED LIMESTONE) $25.50 TON 65 $1,657.50 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

34 3" TYPE SP 9.5 WEAR COURSE MIX (B) (DRIVEWAY) $4.00 SQ FT 1,201 $4,804.00 994.00 $3,976.00 0.00 $0.00 994.00 $3,976.00 82.76%

35 SILT FENCE, TYPE MACHINE SLICED $1.75 LIN FT 196 $343.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

36 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION $125.00 EACH 16 $2,000.00 44.00 $5,500.00 0.00 $0.00 44.00 $5,500.00 275.00%

37 HYDROSEEDING W/SEED TYPE 250 $1.05 SQ YD 303 $318.15 1506.00 $1,581.30 0.00 $0.00 1506.00 $1,581.30 497.03%

38 EROSION STABILIZATION MAT, CLASS 2 W/SEED TYPE 250 $6.90 SQ YD 161 $1,110.90 381.00 $2,628.90 0.00 $0.00 381.00 $2,628.90 236.65%

39 SODDING TYPE LAWN $3.70 SQ YD 1,522 $5,631.40 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

40 REMOVE DRAINAGE PIPE $5.30 LIN FT 133 $704.90 125.00 $662.50 0.00 $0.00 125.00 $662.50 93.98%

41 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER $7.50 LIN FT 487 $3,652.50 377.80 $2,833.50 0.00 $0.00 377.80 $2,833.50 77.58%

42 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT $2.00 SQ FT 431 $862.00 290.00 $580.00 0.00 $0.00 290.00 $580.00 67.29%

43 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) $35.00 CU YD 30 $1,050.00 18.00 $630.00 18.00 $630.00 36.00 $1,260.00 120.00%

44 1.5" TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEARING COURSE MIX (B) (PATCH) $7.66 SQ YD 284 $2,175.44 662.10 $5,071.69 0.00 $0.00 662.10 $5,071.69 233.13%

45 2" TYPE SP12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (B ) (OVERLAY) $6.47 SQ YD 18,916 $122,386.52 18916.00 $122,386.52 0.00 $0.00 18916.00 $122,386.52 100.00%

46 3" TYPE SP12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (B ) (OVERLAY) $8.10 SQ YD 2,730 $22,113.00 2730.00 $22,113.00 0.00 $0.00 2730.00 $22,113.00 100.00%

47 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (3.0")  $1.40 SQ YD 9,460 $13,244.00 9460.00 $13,244.00 0.00 $0.00 9460.00 $13,244.00 100.00%

48 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2.0")  $1.30 SQ YD 2,740 $3,562.00 2740.00 $3,562.00 0.00 $0.00 2740.00 $3,562.00 100.00%

49 STREET PATCH (FULL DEPTH) (INDUSTRIAL BLVD) $6.00 SQ FT 3,330 $19,980.00 3334.00 $20,004.00 0.00 $0.00 3334.00 $20,004.00 100.12%

50 STREET PATCH (FULL DEPTH) (POPLAR DR) $6.00 SQ FT 2,650 $15,900.00 1729.50 $10,377.00 0.00 $0.00 1729.50 $10,377.00 65.26%

51 ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING [SANITARY] $450.00 EACH 13 $5,850.00 13.00 $5,850.00 0.00 $0.00 13.00 $5,850.00 100.00%

52 ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING [STORM] $200.00 EACH 11 $2,200.00 12.00 $2,400.00 8.00 $1,600.00 20.00 $4,000.00 181.82%

53 ADJUST VALVE BOX $350.00 EACH 6 $2,100.00 7.00 $2,450.00 0.00 $0.00 7.00 $2,450.00 116.67%

54 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $27.50 LIN FT 178 $4,895.00 177.00 $4,867.50 0.00 $0.00 177.00 $4,867.50 99.44%

55 18" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $42.25 LIN FT 133 $5,619.25 125.00 $5,281.25 0.00 $0.00 125.00 $5,281.25 93.98%

56 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUC DES R-1 (2'X3') $340.00 LIN FT 3 $1,067.60 3.14 $1,067.60 0.22 $74.80 3.36 $1,142.40 107.01%

AS BID PREVIOUS ESTIMATE CURRENT ESTIMATE COMPLETED TO DATE



ITEM  UNIT UNIT ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED PERCENT

NO. ITEM PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT COMPLETE

AS BID PREVIOUS ESTIMATE CURRENT ESTIMATE COMPLETED TO DATE

57 CASTING ASSEMBLY $480.00 EACH 1 $480.00 1.00 $480.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $480.00 100.00%

58 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM MANHOLE $635.00 EACH 7 $4,445.00 7.00 $4,445.00 0.00 $0.00 7.00 $4,445.00 100.00%

59 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DES B618 $17.25 LIN FT 487 $8,400.75 377.80 $6,517.05 0.00 $0.00 399.80 $6,896.55 82.09%

60 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT $5.00 SQ FT 800 $4,000.00 257.60 $1,288.00 0.00 $0.00 257.60 $1,288.00 32.20%

61 8" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT - COMMERCIAL $6.50 SQ FT 700 $4,550.00 462.70 $3,007.55 0.00 $0.00 462.70 $3,007.55 66.10%

62 AGG SURFACING CL 5 MOD (DW) (100% CRUSHED LIMESTONE) $25.50 TON 30 $765.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

63 CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER $6.25 SQ FT 431 $2,693.75 577.20 $3,607.50 0.00 $0.00 577.20 $3,607.50 133.92%

64 3" TYPE SP 9.5 WEAR COURSE MIX (B) (DRIVEWAY) $4.00 SQ FT 675 $2,700.00 1241.30 $4,965.20 0.00 $0.00 1241.30 $4,965.20 183.90%

65 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION $125.00 EACH 10 $1,250.00 12.00 $1,500.00 0.00 $0.00 12.00 $1,500.00 120.00%

66 SODDING TYPE LAWN $3.70 SQ YD 80 $296.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

67 CLEARING & GRUBBING $500.00 TREE 7 $3,500.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

68 REMOVE DRAINAGE PIPE $5.30 LIN FT 22 $116.60 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

69 REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE $275.00 EACH 1 $275.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

70 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER $8.50 LIN FT 218 $1,853.00 38.00 $323.00 0.00 $0.00 38.00 $323.00 17.43%

71 SALVAGE SIGN & INSTALL SIGN $210.00 EACH 2 $420.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

72 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUC DES R-1 (2'X3') $215.00 LIN FT 7 $1,462.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

73 12" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $71.00 LIN FT 22 $1,562.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

74 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM PIPE $530.00 EACH 1 $530.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

75 48" DIAMETER MANHOLE $215.00 LIN FT 60 $12,960.20 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

76 8" PVC SDR 26 SEWER PIPE $94.00 LIN FT 884 $83,096.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

77 8"X4" WYE BRANCH $495.00 EACH 2 $990.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

78 4" PVC SDR 26 RISER $74.00 LIN FT 10 $705.22 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

79 4.27" MIN ID SERVICE PIPE (DIRECTIONALLY DRILLED) $127.00 LIN FT 173 $21,971.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

80 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE $7,400.00 EACH 1 $7,400.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

81 CASTING ASSEMBLY $480.00 EACH 3 $1,440.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

82 1.5" TYPE K COPPER SERVICE PIPE $55.00 LIN FT 41 $2,255.00 21.00 $1,155.00 0.00 $0.00 21.00 $1,155.00 51.22%

83 1.5" CORPORATION STOP $840.00 EACH 2 $1,680.00 2.00 $1,680.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,680.00 100.00%

84 1.5" CURB STOP & BOX $840.00 EACH 2 $1,680.00 2.00 $1,680.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,680.00 100.00%

85 STREET PATCH  (FULL DEPTH) $11.00 SQ FT 2,200 $24,200.00 251.00 $2,761.00 84.27 $926.97 335.27 $3,687.97 15.24%

86 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DES B618 $17.25 LIN FT 218 $3,760.50 38.00 $655.50 0.00 $0.00 38.00 $655.50 17.43%

87 AGG SURFACING CL 5 MOD (DW) (100% CRUSHED LIMESTONE) $30.00 TON 13 $390.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

88 ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING [SANITARY] $450.00 EACH 3 $1,350.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

89 ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING [STORM] $200.00 EACH 1 $200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

90 SILT FENCE, TYPE MACHINE SLICED $1.75 LIN FT 1,180 $2,065.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

91 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION $150.00 EACH 1 $150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

92 HYDROSEEDING W/SEED TYPE 250 $1.05 SQ YD 1,601 $1,681.05 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

93 HYDROSEEDING W/SEED TYPE 325 $1.10 SQ YD 2,143 $2,357.30 0.00 $0.00 573.00 $630.30 573.00 $630.30 26.74%

94 SODDING TYPE LAWN $3.70 SQ YD 177 $654.90 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

95 4" SOLID LINE WHITE - PAINT EPOXY $2.25 LIN FT 251 $564.75 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00%

EW-1 STREET PATCH (OVER DRAINTILE) $3.35 SQ FT 28,441 $95,277.35 31832.00 $106,637.20 0.00 $0.00 31832.00 $106,637.20 111.92%

EW-2 BITUMINOUS LEVELING COURSE $83.00 TON 500 $41,500.00 631.86 $52,444.38 0.00 $0.00 631.86 $52,444.38 126.37%

EW-3 GV BOX REPAIR $55.00 EACH 17 $935.00 16.00 $880.00 0.00 $0.00 16.00 $880.00 94.12%

EW-4 PIPE INSULATION $755.53 LS 1 $755.53 1.00 $755.53 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $755.53 100.00%

EW-5 SECOND STREET STORM SEWER UTILITY WORK $1,897.21 LS 1 $1,897.21 1.00 $1,897.21 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,897.21 100.00%

EW-6 CB 21 MODIFICATION $438.88 LS 1 $438.88 1.00 $438.88 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $438.88 100.00%

EW-7 CB 2 & 3 MODIFICATION $1,076.11 LS 1 $1,076.11 1.00 $1,076.11 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,076.11 100.00%

EW-8 LANDSCAPING ITEMS $2,301.14 LS 1 $2,301.14 1.00 $2,301.14 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,301.14 100.00%

EW-9 V-GUTTER CASTING $594.20 LS 1 $594.20 1.00 $594.20 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $594.20 100.00%

CO-1 24" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V $49.60 LF 125 $6,200.00 125.00 $6,200.00 0.00 $0.00 125.00 $6,200.00

CO-1 24" RC PIPE APRON W/TRASHGUARD $1,660.00 EACH 1 $1,660.00 1.00 $1,660.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,660.00

CO-1 RIPRAP CLIII W/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC $126.70 CY 11 $1,393.70 11.40 $1,444.38 0.00 $0.00 11.40 $1,444.38

CO-1 SILT FENCE, TYPE MACHINE SLICED $1.75 LF 75 $131.25 40.00 $70.00 0.00 $0.00 40.00 $70.00

CO-1 CLEARING & GRUBBING $500.00 EACH 13 $6,500.00 13.00 $6,500.00 0.00 $0.00 13.00 $6,500.00

EW-10 MISC STREET PATCHING $2,576.49 LS 1 $2,576.49 0.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,576.49 1.00 $2,576.49

TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,514,021.27 $1,254,643.70 $7,704.64 $1,262,892.84











 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Diedrick and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    December 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:   Truth In Taxation Hearing – 2015 Property Tax Levy and General 

Fund Operating Budget 
=============================================================== 
 
A public hearing is scheduled for 6:30 p.m. for the purpose of taking public 
comment and questions on the proposed 2015 property tax levy and General 
Fund Operating Budget.  The proposed final levy is $1,811,871 which represents 
about an 8.73% or $145,489 increase.  The preliminary levy was set at 17.9% or 
$298,282 increase.  Of the total proposed levy, $771,370 or 42% is earmarked 
for debt service obligations. 
 
One of the primary reasons the proposed final levy is so much less than the 
preliminary levy is due to the heathy fund balance in debt service Fund 518.  In 
2015, over $145,000 of the Fund’s reserves is to be utilized to assist with debt 
service payments.  In addition, all tax increments received from the Tax 
Increment Financing (TIF) Districts established in the industrial park are 
transferred into Fund 518 to assist with the annual debt service obligations.  It is 
anticipated with the continued increase of tax increments coming into the fund 
that future property tax levies will be less than identified in the Financial Plan. 
 
Another reason for the reduced levy is attributed to Fund 275 (Capital 
Replacement).  Again, due to a heathy fund balance about $34,000 will be 
utilized from reserves versus levying. 
 
Enclosed are Resolutions 2014-45 and 2014-46 which approve the 2015 
Property Tax Levy and General Fund Operating Budget. 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2014-45 
 

A RESOLUTION adopting a YEAR 2014 
Final PROPERTY tax levy for the city of 

Norwood Young America for collection in 2015 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America is dependent upon collection of property 
taxes to fund a portion of its operating budget and to pay bonded debt obligations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Norwood Young 
America, Carver County, Minnesota, hereby adopts the following property tax levy for collection 
in 2015 upon taxable property in the City of Norwood Young America for the following 
purposes: 
 
 General Fund Levy  $930,445 
 
 2003C/2010B G.O. Refunding $19,215 
 
 Fund 275 – Capital Replacement  $110,056  
  
 2008A G.O. Improvement Bonds $91,325 
 
 2009 Taxable Public Project Lease Revenue Bonds $145,795 
 
 2009A Taxable GO Library Bonds $52,110 
  
 2010A GO Improvement Bonds $33,910 
 
 2010B G.O. Refunding Bonds $161,102 
 
 2011A GO Bonds $103,792 
 
 2013B GO Bonds $164,121 
 
 Total Property Tax Levy $1,811,871 
 
 
Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 8th day of December 2014. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Tina Diedrick, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________ 
Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk-Treasurer 



                                               

REVENUES: 2014 Final 2015 Final
Property Taxes 891,741          930,445          
Captial Replacement (equipment) 11,695            144,100          
Licenses & Permits 104,120          118,320          
Intergovernmental Revenues  (including state aids) 378,902          400,116          
Charges for Services 104,050          103,500          
Fines & Forfeits 10,000            10,000            
Interest on Investments 500                 500                 
Miscellaneous Revenues 70,730            85,100            
Transfers from other Funds 140,000          100,000          
Storm Sewer 84,795            100,800          
TOTAL REVENUES: 1,796,533$     1,992,881$     

EXPENDITURES:
General Government 2014 Final 2015 Final

Mayor/Council 21,735            18,890            
Administration 113,561          92,350            

Community Dev. Dir. 54,410            70,400            
Economic Dev. Coordinator 16,730            36,360            

Boards & committees 4,500              4,300              
Clerk/Treasurer 143,875          145,300          

Elections 7,000              -                      
Professional Services 130,500          119,500          

Government Buildings 75,237            77,900            
Total General Government 567,548          565,000          

Public Safety

Police/Sheriff 179,640          187,400          
Fire Department 171,518          144,700          

Other Protective Inspection 27,275            45,400            
Total Public Safety: 378,433          377,500          

Public Works

Hwys., Streets, Roads 403,123          448,250          
Street Lights 32,500            34,000            

Total Public Works 435,623          482,250          

Total: Culture/Park & Recreation 190,494          192,050          
Total: Capital Replacement (equipment) 11,695            144,100          
Total: Swimming Pool 79,445            77,675            
Total: Required Contribution Carver County 48,500            48,500            
Total: Storm Sewer 84,744            105,162          
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 1,796,482       1,992,237       

Fund Debt Service Property Tax Levy

601 $300,000 1994 G.O. Water Bond 19,215$          19,215$          
516 $1,325,000 G.O. Bonds - 2008A 89,099$          91,325$          
517 $1,420,000 Taxable GO Library Bonds - 2009A 52,110$          52,110$          
517 $2,105,000 Tax Public Proj Lease Rev Bonds - 2009 147,682$        145,795$        
501 $720,000 GO Bonds - 2010A 34,578$          33,910$          
518 2010B GO Refunding Bonds 315,360$        161,102$        
519 $3,125,000 G.O. Bonds - 2011A 104,901$        103,792$        
520 $1,705,000 G.O. Bonds - 2013B -$                    164,121$        

Total Debt Service Property Tax Levy: 762,945          771,370          

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures 51$               644$             

RESOLUTION 2014-46
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING FISCAL YEAR 2015 GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET FOR                                                                  

THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Norwood Young America to prepare and adopt an annual General Fund Operating 
Budget; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Norwood Young America City Council hereby adopts the 2015 General Fund 
Operating Budget and hereby appropriates the following amounts for said 2015 budget:

WHEREAS, the annual budget for calendar year 2015 has been reviewed and considered by the City Council.



Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 8th day of December 2014.

Tina Diedrick, Mayor









































































































 
 
 
 

December 8, 2014            CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
CC: Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
RE:   Resolution 2014-47, Amending the 2014 Budget 
 
 
 
Because city budgets are not set in stone and circumstances may arise that affect the budget, 
many cities must revise their original budgets over the course of the year.  Resolution 2014-
47 amends various line items in the 2013 General Operating Fund. 
 
 
Recommendation: A motion to adopt Resolution 2014-47, a resolution amending the 
2014 General Fund Budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 City of Norwood Young America 
 

Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 

Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com


RESOLUTION 2014-47 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, County of Carver, 
Minnesota adopted the 2014 General Fund Budget on December 9, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, significant changes were made to the 2014 General Fund Budget during the Fiscal 
Year 2014 as follows: 
 
EXPENSES: 
Department Line Item Budgeted  Amended 
  Expenditures Expenditures 
Administration Operating Transfer -  $0 $11,700 
 
Community Development Land  $0 $11,500 
  
Professional Services Engineering Fees -  $27,000 $17,000 
 Legal Fees -  $15,000 $30,000 
 Auditing & Accounting -  $32,500 $25,000 
 
General Govt Buildings Repair/Maint. Bldg& Grounds- $25,000 $46,000 
 
Fire Department Repair/Maint. Equipment -  $20,000 $35,000 
 
Building Inspection Building Inspection Fees -  $25,000 $40,000 
 
Street Department Fulltime Salary Overtime -  $12,000 $18,500 
  
Parks Game Fund Disbursements -  $ 5,000 $20,000 
 Imp. Other than buildings - $0 $22,000 
 
REVENUES: 
Department Line Item  Budgeted Amended  
   Revenues Revenues 
 
Building Inspections Building Permits -  $44,000 $59,000 
     
Parks Contributions -  $0 $22,000 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2014 General Fund Budget be amended as 
identified above. 
 
Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 8th day of December, 2014. 
 
             
ATTEST:      Mayor 
       
Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk-Treasurer 















































































 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Diedrick and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    December 5, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:   Financial Plan 
=============================================================== 
 
Enclosed is the final version of the Financial Plan.  The Plan is for the years  
2015 – 2020.  Brad Falteysek, Abdo Eick & Meyers will be present to review the 
Plan. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to approve the Financial Plan. 















































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Diedrick and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    December 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:   Schedule Special City Council Meeting 
=============================================================== 
 
Proposed is to schedule a special joint meeting with the Economic Development 
Commission and Joanne Foust, Municipal Development Group for the purpose of 
discussing the direction of the EDC and possible 2015 goals. 
 
Possible meeting dates include January 5, 6, 7, 14, or 28. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to schedule a special City Council meeting for January   , 2015 at 
6:30 p.m. 



PERMITS VALUATION PERMITS VALUATION

1 $234,000.00 8 $2,365,634.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 1 $24,174.00
0 $0.00 3 $21,000.00
0 $0.00 2 $44,400.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 1 $15,500.00
0 $0.00 3 $19,240.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 1 $2,000.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 2 $0.00
0 $0.00 3 $72,640.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
1 $0.00 12 $1,443.00
1 $0.00 8 $0.00
0 $0.00 54 $0.00
0 $0.00 9 $0.00
1 $2,710.00 8 $25,510.00

4 $236,710.00 115 $2,591,541.00

0 $0.00 1 $1,290,000.00
0 $0.00 2 $245,000.00
0 $0.00 1 $34,000.00
0 $0.00 5 $159,625.00
0 $0.00 4 $18,900.00
0 $0.00 2 $21,255.00
0 $0.00 15 $766,908.00

0 $0.00 30 $2,535,688.00

0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 1 $1,608,000.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 3 $562,750.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 0 $0.00
0 $0.00 2 $4,885.00

0 $0.00 6 $2,175,635.00

4 $236,710.00 151 $7,302,864.00

TOTAL PUBLIC & INSTITUTIONAL

GRAND TOTAL

Re-Roofs, Re-Window, Re-Side
Mechanical Permits
Plumbing Permits
Fire Sprinklers
Miscellaneous

PUBLIC & INSTITUTIONAL

New Buildings
Remodel/Additions

TOTAL RESIDENTIAL

COMMERICAL/INDUSTRIAL

Miscellaneous

New Buildings
Remodels/Additions
Re-Roofs, Re-Window, Re-Side

Fire Sprinklers

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

YEAR TO DATE

BUILDING PERMITS AND VALUATION FOR 2014

Move-In House/Garage
Mechanical Permits

TOTAL COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL

3-Season Porches/Sun Rooms
Decks/Deck Ftgs Only
Fire Damage Repair

Mechanical Permits
Plumbing Permits

Fence
Miscellaneous

Plumbing Permits
Re-Roof, Re-Window, Re-Side

Voided Permits
Demolition Permits
Sheds and Accessory Structures
Renewals

Swimming Pools

NOVEMBER 2014 YTD

RESIDENTAL

New Single Family Homes

Garage Additions/Remodels

Townhouse/Twin Home
House Additions
House Remodels/Bsmt Finish
Garages




